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Lauren Hollenbeck

From: Robert Maul

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 2:17 PM

To: 'dlofstead@nalco.com'

Subject: Parklands at Camas Meadows SUB15-03

Good afternoon, Mr. Lofstead. 

 
I have talked to one of the developers on the project and he indicated it is their intent to remove the chain link/barbed 

wire fence where their lots abut other single family home sites.  I can’t speak to if they are going to install new fencing or 
not since it is not a development requirement in our municipal code.  Given the nature of the development I would be 

surprised if the home builders didn’t install some sort of decorative fencing at the side and rear lot lines of the new lots 
since they will be high end housing.  As a courtesy I have included contact information for Aaron Barr on this email so 

you can talk to him directly.  As you may know he is one of the developers of the site and can speak more directly on this 

issue.   (abarrmail@gmail.com)  
 

I hope this helps.  If you need any additional information please do not hesitate to ask.  
 

Regards,  

 

Robert Maul 

Planning Manager 

City of Camas 

616 NE 4th Ave. 

Camas, WA 98607 

rmaul@cityofcamas.us 

(360) 817-1568 Ext. 4255 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
From: Lofstead, David [mailto:dlofstead@nalco.com]  

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 6:29 AM 
To: Community Development Email 

Subject: Parklands at Camas Meadows SUB15-03 

 

Does the application under review address the developers plan for the current chain link/barbed wire fence that runs 

allow a large part of the site?  If no, why not?  If yes, what will the city of Camas require for a fence? 

 

Thank you,  

 

David Lofstead 

834-5288 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail communication and any attachments may contain proprietary and 

privileged information for the use of the designated recipients named above. Any unauthorized review, use, 
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disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply 

e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.  
 




